TELEPHONE
3241

POST OFFICE BOX

LATE OIL COMPANY

809 SAN ANGELO NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
SAN ANGELO, TEXAS

September 21, 1953

Mre A.L. Porter, Jr.,
011 Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

We have your letters of September 8 regarding
producing formation on our J.K. Rector #l-A, G, Section
31~218~36E, and; the producing formation on our ILouis
Thomas Well No. 1, Section 17-248-37E,

Please be advised that the J.XK. Rector #l-A G,
Section 31-218=~36E is producing from the Seven Rivers
formation. '

The Louls Thomas well No, 1, Section 17~24S~37E
is producing from the Yates sand thru perforations in
™ casinge.

We trust the above information will clear your
records for approval of Forms C~104 which you are holding
on the above described wells,

Formal request for extension of South Eunice Pool
to take in the Rector No, 1l=A W;}l follow,
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Yours very truly,

3/6;1 Company

-
~

S . B

NS



